The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, September 15, 2020

10:00 AM

Jointly with the Committee on General Welfare

- REMOTE HEARING (VIRTUAL ROOM 2) -

Committee on Civil and Human Rights

Mathieu Eugene, Chair Members: Inez D. Barron, Daniel Dromm, Brad S. Lander and Bill Perkins

| Roll Call | |
|---------------|---|
| | Present: Eugene, Barron, Dromm, Lander and Perkins |
| | Other Council Members Attending: Holden, Gibson, Grodenchik, Powers, Rosenthal, Salamanca and Treyger. |
| T2020-6580 | Oversight - Rental Assistance and Source of Income Discrimination. |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Testimony (Con't), Hearing Transcript |
| | This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Testimony (Con't), Hearing Transcript |
| | This Oversight was Filed, by Committee |
| Int 0146-2018 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to rental assistance vouchers |
| | |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 146, Int. No. 146, January 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1/31/18, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 31, 2018, Committee Report 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/15/20 |
| | This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 146, Int. No. 146, January 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1/31/18, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 31, 2018, Committee Report 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/15/20 |
| | This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee |
| Int 1020-2018 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the Department of Homeless |
| | Services and the Human Resources Administration to track and |
| | report certain data regarding rental assistance programs. |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1020, Int. No. 1020, July 18, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - July 18, 2018, Committee Report 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/15/20 |
| | This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1020, Int. No. 1020, July 18, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - July 18, 2018, Committee Report 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/15/20 |
| | This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee |

| Int 1339-2019 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to providing information about lawful source of |
|---------------|---|
| | income discrimination to city rental assistance applicants |
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1339, Int. No. 1339, January 24, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-24-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 24, 2019, Committee Report 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/15/20 |
| | This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee |
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1339, Int. No. 1339, January 24, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 1-24-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - January 24, 2019, Committee Report 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/15/20 |
| | This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee |
| Int 2018-2020 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of social services to |
| | provide domestic violence services at all shelters |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 2018, Int. No. 2018, July 28, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 7-28-20, Committee Report 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/15/20 |
| | This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee |
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2018, Int. No. 2018, July 28, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 7-28-20, Committee Report 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/15/20 |
| | This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee |
| Int 2047-2020 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to prohibiting housing discrimination on the |
| | basis of arrest or criminal record |
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2047, Int. No. 2047, August 27, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-27-20, Committee Report 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/15/20 |
| | This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee |
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2047, Int. No. 2047, August 27, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-27-20, Committee Report 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/15/20 |
| | This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee |

| Int 2080-2020 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to online access to rental assistance program status |
|---------------|--|
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2080, Int. No. 2080, Committee Report 9/15/20, September 16, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/15/20 |
| | This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm |
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2080, Int. No. 2080, Committee Report 9/15/20, September 16, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/15/20 |
| | This Introduction was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm |
| Int 2082-2020 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the prohibition against discrimination in housing accommodations based on lawful source of income |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 2082, Int. No. 2082, Committee Report 9/15/20, September 16, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/15/20 |
| | This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm |
| | <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 2082, Int. No. 2082, Committee Report 9/15/20, September 16, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20, Hearing Testimony 9/15/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 9/15/20 |

This Introduction was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm